
From: Bill Wolfson
To: Rechanda Willis
Cc: Sue McCormick
Subject: Communications item
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 10:08:40 AM

From: "Daddow, Robert J" <daddowr@oakgov.com>
Date: August 19, 2019 at 8:57:14 AM EDT
To: Sue McCormick <Sue.McCormick@glwater.org>, Nicolette Bateson
<Nicolette.Bateson@glwater.org>, "Mullan III, William L" <mullanw@oakgov.com>, Randal Brown
<randal.brown@glwater.org>
Cc: "Poisson, Gerald D" <poissong@oakgov.com>, "Nash, James H" <nashj@oakgov.com>
Subject: Resignation from GLWA Board of Directors

Effective immediately, I am tendering my resignation from the Great Lakes Water
Authority Board of Directors.  It has been a privilege and honor in serving the water and
sewer ratepayers.  I wish you all the best of luck as you continue to improve the GLWA
services to the public.  Thank you again for your patience, assistance and efforts in
continuing to quality water as recently recognized in the national award.  Be well and I
will be checking in on you from time to time.  RJD
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